Shawn Devine
Chicf of Police

I S o e

North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 818
705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591

Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca

OPEN SESSION AGENDA
June 18, 2018 @ 10:00 hours

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Open Session meeting on May 8, 2018
Business Arising: nil

Correspondence

Contingency Requests

Taxi Business: License Applications

Reports:

Chief/DC's Monthly Activity
Stats

Association Report:

Scott Tod
Deputy Chief of Police

Chair
Chair
Chair
Chief
Chief
Chief

Chief
Deputy Chief

NBPA Designate



MINUTES OF OPEN MEETING
North Bay Police Services Board
May 8, 2018

Present:
Board Members: Dennis O’'Connor, Chair, William Hagborg, Vice-Chair,
Mac Bain, Allan McDonald, Tiz Silveri

Police Service: Chief Shawn Devine, Deputy Chief Scott Tod
Board Solicitor: Peter Leckie

Association: Peter Brunette, Assoc. President

Guests: The Media

Regrets:

Secretary: Carol Miller

Call to Order

The Chair, Dennis O'Connor, called the meeting to order at 1005 hours.

Approval of Agenda:
Resolution: #82-2018
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Agenda as amended for the Open Session Meeting to be held on
May 8, 2018".

Carried
Note: The Media was invited to view a newly designed cruiser which was on display at the end of
the meeting. The Board members also {ook advantage of looking at the state of the art
communicalions centre which was installed to assist officers with completing road side reports.
Also the Deputy-Chief will provide a demonstration on a new collection of statistics.

Approval of Minutes:
Resolution: #83-2018
Moved by Mac Bain, Seconded by Wiiliam Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Adopt the Minutes of the Open Meeting held on March 13, 2018".
Carried

Business Arising
Nil

Correspondence:
A letters of thanks was received from; One Kids Place for the participation of the
Chief and Association in the 2™ Annual Plasma Car Races.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held May 8_2_01_8 1



Resolution: #84-2018

Moved by Tiz Silveri, Seconded by Allan McDonald

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Note and file the correspondence received”.

Carried
Contingency Requests
2018 Annual Ride for Dad
Resolution: #85-2018
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Tiz Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $250.00 in support of the 2018 Annual Ride for Dad from the
contingency line of the Board’'s 2018 Operating Budget”.
Carried

World Autism Day
Resolution: #86-2018
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by Mac Bain
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $250.00 in support of World Autism Day from the contingency line of the
Board's 2018 Operating Budget”.
Carried

2018 Annual Maamwi Kindaaswin Pow Wow
Resolution: #87-2018
Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $250.00 in support of the 2018 Annual Maamwi Kindaaswin Pow Wow
from the contingency line of the Board's 2018 Operating Budget”.
arried

2018 Annual Brain Tumour Walk
Resolution: #88-2018
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Tiz Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Provide $250.00 in support of the 2018 Annual Brain Tumour Walk from the
contingency line of the Board's 2018 Operating Budget™.
Carried

Taxi Business: Taxi Licences
No new or renewal for Taxi Licenses were requested this month.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services ‘Board meeting held May 8, 2018 2



Reports:

Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report

The Chief provided an updated as to events attended by himself and or the
Deputy which included: meetings with CYAC; Cybercrime; Autism, Awareness -
Light Up the Night; Cst. Keating Award Nipissing Athletic Awards Night;
Storagehive Demo; North Bay and District Ambulance Communications Centre;
DIA Summer YIPI Project; Admin/Service Liaison; Justice Tuloch; Callander
Volunteer Appreciation Night (A/Insp. Webber attended this function); Nipissing
Student Placement Interview; Scene/Doc Demo; Taste for Life; and One Pledge;
Hands Official Opening

Out of town meetings included: a RMS Conference with Peel Police; ; OPTIC in
Toronto; OPC Basic Training March Past in Barrie, OACP Board of Directors
meeting in St. Jacobs and CACP Zone meeting in Sudbury;

Chief's Personal Expenses
Resolution: #89-2018
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Tiz Silveri
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“*Acknowledge receipt of the Chief's personal expenses from March 31 to May 8§,
2018".
Carried

Statistical Reports

Deputy Chief Tod presented the Condensed Monthly Statistical Reports for the
months of February and March and February and March Revised. He used the
Revised report to explain the monthly activities. He noted that automobile
accidents were weather driven as reflected in the stats presented. Police Activity
is increased significantly and there will be a process put into place to monitor the
number of hours requires to assist with mental health issues.

Resolution: #90-2018
Moved by William Hagborg, Seconded by Allan Mcdonald
The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resolves to:
“Accept the Condensed and Monthly Statistical and Revised Reports for the
months of February and March 2018".
Carried

New Business:

Use of Force — 2016 and 2017 Annual Reports

The Chair, Dennis O'Connor presented 2016-2017 Annual Report on Use of
Force. Completed by Cst. Sproule of the Training Section and approved by Insp.
Kelusky there were a total of 60 occurrences in 2016 and 85 occurrences in
2017. The occurrences ranged from destroying wounded animals, use of aerosol
or impact weapons, deployment/firing of a Conducted Energy Weapon (CEW)
and use of empty hand techniques. For the two years, a total of three officers
were injured and thirteen subjects injured.

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held May 8, 2018 3



Association Report

Association President Peter Brunette shared that the North Bay Police
Association will be the major sponsor of the YMCA Annual Road Hockey Classic.
He indicated that there will be 2 teams participating from the North Bay Police
Service. Last year $1000.00 was raised to provide opportunities for youth in the
area. The Association will also be participating in the One Kids Place golf
fundraiser later in the season.

The Chief thanked Peter for the participation and continued dialogue with the
Association at the liaison meetings.

The Chair thanked the Association for their tremendous work with the community
to share not only their time but their support for local causes.

Police Cruiser Display

These next generation work stations installed in police cruisers will provide in car
technology which allows for more safety and efficiencies. The display was
presented by members of the Mobile Policing Services of Canada. The Deputy
indicated that this is the ideal time for the North Bay Police Service to adopt this
technology.

Statistical Reports - Deputy Chief

The Deputy shared statistical reports prepared to illustrate efficiencies in
workload to members of the Board. These reports better define the issues being
presented to the members of the service and how their time is being used.

Adjournment:

Resolution; #91-2018

Moved by Allan McDonald, Seconded by William Hagborg

The North Bay Police Services Board hereby resclves to:

“Adjourn the Open Portion of the meeting held on May 8, 2018 at 1026hours.”
Carried

Chair May 8, 2018 Secretary

Minutes of the North Bay Police Services Board meeting held May 8, 2018 o 4



Susan Gardiner
F
.

April 17,2018

Chief Shawn Devine
135 Princess Street West
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

Dear Chief Devine,

My family and I have recently been involved in four unrelated events that have required the
assistance of the North Bay Police. I am writing this letter to express our gratitude and thank the
officers involved who acted with professionalism and who have helped us immensely during
these unfortunate circumstances.

One morning in January,]| —~ ~ chased me into my office building and up five flights of
stairs. Cst. Al Bedard and Cst. Mark McLeod were on scene within minutes to apprehend him.
Cst. Bedard was very empathetic and professional while taking my statement. These officers also
spent time with me at the courthouse to ensure [ was prepared for the trial while keeping me
updated regularly throughout the morning as to why the trial was not proceeding. As in true

I~ Mfashion, it turned into a circus.

In February,! —e randomly kicked in my parent’s front door on Premier Road
and proceeded to assault my elderly father in front of my mother, who is bedridden and fi ghting
brain cancer. Cst. Shank was the lead officer, Cst. Chris Johnson and Cst. Buchholz attended my
parent’s home to take statements and sort out the chaos. My father was very upset and Cst. Chris
Johnson took the time to calm him and was able to make him laugh. [ cannot imagine given the
circumstances that it was easy to make my father laugh. Cst. Chris Johnson continued to answer
our questions weeks after the incident. Cst. Steve Carleton went with my father to the hospital
and kept his mind off of the terrible act of violence that he had just experienced. My father said
several times since the incident how impressed he was by the service he received and how
professional your officers were.

Last week attempted to break into our home and we caught him on our video
surveillance system. After speaking with Sgt. Ken Rice, my husband brought the video to the
North Bay Police Station and Cst. Chris Johnson quickly identified the unknown male as

o vho had already been arrested for breaking into another home that same day. Cst.
Chris Johnson immediately took a video statement and laid subsequent charges. Again, great
police work and response time. This is the second attempted break and enter on our home in the



last six months and although the first person was not apprehended, Cst. Gerry Martin and Cst.
Ross Lingley were at our house within minutes of my husband's phone call. They searched the
area which was met with negative results.

Please extend our thanks to these officers. We appreciate their ability to respond to each of our
dilemmas in a timely manner, which ultimately resulted in three of the four incidences ending in
charges to the culprits. Their dedication and willingness to treat us with respect and care are also
much appreciated.

Sincerely,
She_ =

Susan Gardiner



COMMANDANT
DE LA 22E ESCADRE NORTH BAY/
SECTEUR DE LA DEFENCE AERIENNE DU CANADA
LIVRAISON GENERALE, POSTE RESTANTE
HORNELL HEIGHTS ON POH 1RO

COMMANDER
22 WING NORTH BAY/
CANADIAN AIR DEFENCE SECTOR
GENERAL DELIVERY STATION MAIN
HORNELL HEIGHTS ON POH 1FO

1000-4 (22 MP Flt Comd)
@) June 2018

Chief S. Devine

North Bay Police Service
135 Princess Street
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

Dear Chief Shawn Devine:

On behalf of myself and all of the members of 22 Wing, I would like to thank Sergeant Mike
Hunter for providing his time, knowledge and support during the 22 Wing Active Shooter
Exercise held on 23 May 2018.

Sergeant Hunter’s knowledge on Active Shooter Tactics, Techniques and Procedures, have
greatly contributed to support 22 Wing and the Canadian Air Defence Sector mission. Sergeant
Hunter worked diligently with 22 Military Police Flight in order to develop a highly effective
exercise which enables our organization’s to work together, seamiessly.

I wish to express my sincere appreciation to Sergeant Mike Hunter for his contribution.

M.G. Roberts
Colonel
22 Wing Commander



Palice Chief Shawn Devine

North Bay Police Service %
135 Princess Street West ;':.-"_:-
North Bay, ON P1B 6C2 _" A

May 29, 2018 MHC

Municipal Heritage Committee
The City of North Bay

200 Mcintyre Street East
North Bay, ON P1B 8v6

Dear Police Chief Devine,

On behalf of the North Bay Municipal Heritage Committee, | would like to thank you for your
cooperation in the Barry Building Heritage Site Plaque Project. We would particularly like to thank you
for providing us access to files and photographs. If you would be so kind to extend our thanks to Sgt.
Mike Hunter regarding the presence of the North Bay Police Department’s Ceremonial Colour Guard at
the official unveiling of the Heritage Site Plaque on May, 10, 2018. Their presence made a simple
ceremony something special. The Police played a major role on the day the accident occurred and their
presence at the unveiling was extremely important.

Once again, the Municipal Heritage Committee extends its utmost appreciation for your contribution to
this project.

With thanks and kind regards,

Peter Handley
North Bay Municipal Heritage Committee Chair



North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8

. 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Shawn D . .
Chlfut‘;rr::r I::‘;:::I: Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chicf of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: May 31, 2018

Date of Meeting: June 18, 2018

Mr. D. O’Connor, Board Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account - Law Enforcement Torch Run
Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $100.00 in support of the

Annual Law Enforcement Torch Run in support of Special Olympics
from the contingency line of the Board’s 2018 Operating Budget.”

The Annual Law Enforcement Torch Run will be held in North Bay on 20" June 2018.
Participants and volunteers will meet at the back parking lot of police headquarters for
1000hrs with the run/walk starting at 1030hrs and concluding with a BBQ and drinks.

I am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount
of $100.00 to help support this worthwhile community event and fundraiser.

[ invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,




Date of submission:

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICES BOARD
REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FROM BOARD CONTINGENCY FUNDS

Request for support for: Law Enforcement Torch Run (LETR)

(Organization name)

Donation requested: $100.00

Person making this request: jine Major

Cheque Payable to:

(must be person(s}, organization name on bank account)

Address to mail cheque to:

OR

Hold cheque for pickup

Contact phone number: 705-487-5575

v

Board Choice:

Aline Major

Contact email: amajor@northbapyolice.on.ca

For further informalicn or inquires regarding Board donations, please conlact the secretary by email at

nbpsb@northbaypolice.on.ca.

Submit this form via email to nbpolice@northb. lice.on.ca or print this form and submit to:
North Bay Police Service
Office of the Chief of Palice

PO Box 717

North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

——— ]
Sl i

o

PSB office use only

Date of PSB meeting:

Approved

Resolution Number:

Date request was submilted for payout:

Denied




North Bay Police Service
P.0. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PIB 8J8
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report

Date of Report: June 11, 2018
Date of Meeting: June 18, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — Sirens in the Park

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to “Provide $250.00 from the
contingency line of the Board’s 2018 Operating Budget to support this
year's Callander Firefighters Association Annual Sirens in the Park
event.”

The Callander Firefighters Association hosts an annual event called “Sirens in the Park”. This

event is organized by the local fire department as an opportunity to provide public safety

information and education. The event is planned for August 18, 2018.

| am recommending the Board provide $250.00 in sponsorship from the contingency account to
support this worthwhile community event.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.

Sincerely,

awn Devine
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8
Shawn Devine . 705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chicf of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report
Date of Report: June 12, 2018
Date of Meeting: June 18, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Board Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — Relay for Life

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $250.00 in support of the
Canadian Cancer Society Relay for Life from the contingency line of
the Board’s 2018 Operating Budget.”

Every year, participants help raise millions of dollars to support cancer research and Canadians

living with cancer. This year the Canadian Cancer Society Relay for Life will be held at CFB North

Bay on June 22",

| am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount of
$250.00 to help support this worthwhile community event and fundraiser.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

A

n Devine
Chief of Police



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 818
S 705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 S
Chief of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report
Date of Report: May 29, 2018
Date of Meeting: June 18, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Board Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — Butterfly Release

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $250.00 in support of the
9th Annual Live Butterfly Release Fundraiser in support of Near North
Palliative Care Network from the contingency line of the Board’s 2018
Operating Budget.”

Please find attached a letter from Near North Palliative Care Network Executive Director Monica

Do Coutto Monni regarding the 9" Annual Live Butterfly Release Fundraiser to be held on

Saturday July 14, 2018 at the Kiwanis Band Shell.

| am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount of
$250.00 for this worthwhile community fundraiser.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

K

wn Devine
Chief of Police



e!.,\.w"“""""'-\.q‘ NEAR NORTH PALLIATIVE CARE NETWORK

"o 2025 Main Street West, North Bay, Ontario, P18 2X6

Phone: (705) 497-9239 1-800-287-9441 Fax: (705)497-1039
E-mail: office@nnpen.com Website: www.nfipcn.com

#""lu dusot®

April 8, 2018

Dear Sir/Madam:

This year, the Near North Palliative Care Network is celebrating 31 years of service, providing free palliative care
and bereavement support in your community.

Help us celebrate by supporting the 9*" Live Butterfly Release Fund Raiser to be held on Saturday, July 14, 2018,
11am to 1:00pm, at the Kiwanis Band Shell, at the waterfront on Memorial Drive in North Bay. This event will
honour and celebrate the memory of all your departed loved ones and funds raised will allow the NNPCN to
continue to provide free palliative care and bereavement support services in your community.

We are seeking your support in 3 ways; financial contributions, in kind donations, and/or the purchase of
butterflies to be released the day of this significant event. Your donation wiil allow the NNPCN to continue to
provide services to the vulnerable sector throughout the year, All donations are greatly appreciated and will

stay in your community to support those in need.

Al financial contributions and in kind donations will be recognized on our website. Your logo will be published in
the program for the event and perennially on our Facebook and Website Sponsors Pages and will be given
weekly visibility on our social media. Butterflies purchased will be available on July 14" so you may join us at the
waterfront to release them as you remember your loved ones. Butterflies cost $30 each, or 4 for $100.00, and
can be purchased online at www.nnpcn.com and click “donate today”. Forin kind donations, please contact our

office.

Thank you for considering this request. We look forward to hearing from you soon! If you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact the office at (705) 497-9239 or email office@nnpen.com.

Sincerely,

/C“a-u.a.:a.. Do Cg.‘ZZ'a /WM

Monica Do Coutto Monni, 8.A. Pol.5ci. M. Psych.
Executive Director
Near North Palliative Care Network

P.S. NNPCN is your Community Visiting Hospice, since 1987. We go where our clients are.

Confidentiality. The information contained in this communication is private and confidential, intended only for the named
recipient(s). If received in error, please notify the sender by tE’EDhO{Ie Immediately and keep the information in a secure
manner until further direction is given by the sender. Do not copy the information or disclose it to any other person.
®© Near North Palliative Care Netwark 2012 Charitable Organization. B.N. : 892020884R0001. Registrat on Date : 1995 April 01

(OFFICE)} - 4/9/2018



NEAR NORTH PALLIATIVE CARE NETWORK

2025 Main Street West, North Bay, Ontario, P1B 246

Phone: (705} 497-9239 1-800-287-9441 Fax: (705} 497-1038
E-mall: office@nnpcn.com Website: www.nnpen.com

TO DONATE ONLINE, GO TO:

hitp://nnpcn.com/donatetoday/

https://www.canadahelps.org/en/charities/near-north-

OR SEND YOUR DONATION TOGETHER WITH THIS PAGE TO OUR OFFICE AT:

Near North Palliative Care Network
2025 Main Street West,

Narth Bay ON,

P1B 2X6

PLEASE FILL YOUR INFO HERE:

Yes, +/ 1am pleased to support the Near North Palliative Care Network.

Contact

Business Name

Address

Suite/Unit# City
Postal Code Phane
Email

Charitable Or  .z2ation. B.N. ; 892020884RR0001. Registration Date : 1985 April 01

The NNPCN | oks forward to 30 more years of service to your community. Thank you for your support.

Confidentiatity. The information contained in this communication is private and confidential, intended only for the named
reciplent(s). If received in error, please notify the sender by telephaqe immegfratefy and keep the information in a secure
manner until further direction is given by the sender. Do not copy the information or disclose it to any other person.
© Near Narth Palliative Care Network 2012 Charitable Organization B N. : B920208838R0001 Registration Date | 1995 Aprif 01

(OFFICE) - 4/9/2018



North Bay Police Service
P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 88
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555 FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chicf of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chief of Police

Board Report
Date of Report: June 11, 2018
Date of Meeting: June 18, 2018

Mr. D. O’'Connor, Board Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Contingency Account — Near North Crime Stoppers

Recommendation: That the Board hereby resolves to, “Provide $150.00 in support of the
Near North Crime Stoppers 22™ Annual Golf Tournament from the
contingency line of the Board’s 2018 Operating Budget.”

The 22" Annual Near North Crime Stoppers Golf Tournament will be held at the highview Golf

Course on Friday August 24, 2018. Funds raised locally go directly to the Near North Crime

Stoppers rewards program.

| am requesting the Board provide support through our contingency account in the amount of
$150.00 to help support this worthwhile community event and fundraiser.

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.
Sincerely,

W

n Dévine
ief of Police



NEAR NORTH - P.O. Box 382
CRIME R} Al
STOPPERS reoromtemeteamencom

May 29, 2018

Denis O’Connor, Chair

North Bay Puolice Services Board
135 Princess Street West

North Bay, ON P1B 6C2

Dear Mr. O'Connor,

Near North Crime Stoppers will be hosting its 22nd annual Golf Tournament at Highview Golf
Course on Friday, August 24, 2018,

Crime Stoppers is a non-profit organization which provides rewards and a guarantee of
anonymity to citizens who help solve crimes in their communities. Over recent years, Crime
Stoppers has proven very successful in the Nipissing and Parry Sound districts. Funds raised go
directly to the rewards program.

Many organizations, recognizing the importance of this program, have sponsored a hole each
year. The cost is $150. Alternatively, the committee also welcomes donations for prizes and the
always popular silent auction table. In recognition of your commitment to Crime Stoppers, a
poster, with the name of your business, will be posted at the golf course.

If your organization would like to heip keep Crime Stoppers active within our region, please make
your cheque payable to Near North Crime Stoppers and forward to: Box 382, North Bay, ON P18
8HS. If you have any questions, please feel free to call 705-497-5555 #507.

Thank you in advance,

Executive Director North Bay Police Coordinator
Near North Crime Stoppers Near North Crime Stoppers

EVERY 14 MINUTES, SOMEWHERE IN THE WORLD, A CRIME 1S SOLVED AS THE RESULT OF A
CRIME STOPPERS TIP



NEAR NORTH

CRIME I}
STOPPERS

1-800-222-TIPS (8477)

Crime Stoppers DOES make a difference in
our community!

Anonymous information received by Near North Crime Stoppers
and passed along to enforcement agencies in our area, has
contributed to making our community a safer place in which to live
and raise families, as reflected in the following statistics:

Statistic 2017 Since Incep(tligg
Tips received: 614 16,971
Arrests made: 23 1,648
Rewards approved: $8,500 $223,700
Property recovered: $67,800 $4,192,000
Drugs seized: $170,550 $51,537,200




DATE: Friday, August 24th, 2018 FEES: $100 per player
LOCATION: Highview Golf Course REGISTRATION: 12:00pm
FORMAT: 4 Person Scramble SHOT GUN START: 1:00pm

PLEASE INDICATE YOUR LEVEL OF PARTICIPATION:

[0 Team of 4 + Hole Sponsor (S550)
O Team of 4 (5400)
O Individual Golfer (5100)
[0 Hole Sponsor (5150)
[ Cash Donation (S__)

O In-kind Donation
NAME/ BUSINESS:

TEAM NAME: CONTACT:
Team Members’ Names Email Addresses
1.
2
3.
4

Your entry fee includes: 18 holes of golf, golf cart, dinner, Longest Drive (ladies &
men’s), Closest to the Pin (ladies & men’s) & $5,000 Hole in One.

This form can be emailed to tracy@nearnorthcrimestoppers.com or faxed to 705-476-1784. Please make
cheque payable to Near North Crime Stoppers. For more information, please call: 705-497-5555 #507.

4 R For course information contact: NEAR NORTH

f, W e (_;rlill\)[]}  hed|
PEN ighview Golf Course
&!‘Ei'"" hi hgviewls ahoo.com 's'l'('l l ]il{“s

Thank you for your Generosity & Suppont!



North Bay Police Service
PO, Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON PI1B EIH
Shawn Devine 705-497-5555  FAX 705497-5591
Chicf of Palice Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Clivel ol Police

Scott Tod

June 1, 2018

CHAIR AND MEMBERS
North Bay Police Service Board

Re: Taxi Driver License Applications — May 2018
Dear Sir:

The following six {6) individuals were issued with a Taxi License. It is recommended that these License
Application be approved.

BADGE # DRIVER NAME TAXI STAND

8 Stefano Parks-Crea 5-0 Cab

10 Terry Eide 5-0 Cab

13 Michael Landriault UNAC

15 Brian Meunier 5-0 Cab

16 Gordon Banks 5-0Cab

21 Cynthia Robinson Union

Sincerely,

ief of Police

/kp



Shawn Devine

North Bay Police Service

P.O. Box 717, 135 Princess Street West, North Bay, ON P1B 8J8

705-497-5555  FAX 705-497-5591 Scott Tod
Chicf of Police Website: www.northbaypolice.on.ca Deputy Chicf of Police
Board Report
Date of Report: June 14, 2018

Date of Meeting: June 18, 2018

Mr. D. O'Connor, Chair
and members of the North Bay Police Services Board

Subject: Chief and Deputy Chief Monthly Activity Report — May 9th to
June 13th, 2018

Recommendation: Information ltem

The following are items of interest and special events that Deputy Chief Scott Ted and |
represented the North Bay Police Service since our last Board meeting that does not merit

separate reporting:

09MAY 18 — ECC Annual meeting Halifax- Deputy

13-16MAY18 — Niche User Group - Chief

16MAY 18 - CYAC Executive Meeting - Deputy

23MAY 18 — Canadcre Police Foundations - Chief

29MAY 18 — Organized Crime Discussion NipU - Deputy
01JUN18 — Ufounded Sexual Assault Survivor Review - Chief
04JUN18 ~ Security Meeting with MAG @ the Courthouse - Chief
06JUN18 ~ Tim Hortons Camp Day - Chief

09JUN18 — Maamwi Kindaaswin Pow Wow Celebration - Deputy
9-13JUN18 — OACP Annual General Meeting — Chief & Deputy

| invite any comments or questions from the Board.




2018-05-31

**REVISED"™

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF APRIL

During the month of April 2018, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted

in 2560 calls as compared to 2197 calls in 2017.

Of these calls, 88 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Ten of these accidents
involved injuries, with 11 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,
with comparative figures for 2017.

Year to Date

C@red to Date

2018 ] 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017

Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 3 4 19 28 17 16
Assault 22 33 132 134 137 116
Robbery 3 2 8 5 7 6
Break, Enter & Theft 16 8 74 59 21 8
Stolen Vehicles 5 5 11 7 5 2
Stolen Bicycles 7 9 10 14 - 1
Recovered Bicycles 1 1 3 4 - -
Theft Under 88 79 299 277 75 50
Theft Over 2 - 6 3 2 1
IMischief 12 27 78 80 17 28
"Drug Charges 8 14 34 63 41 63
"Criminal Offences Total 966 974 B
"Calls for Service 8987 7690

Police Activity 9714 8455

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police




2018-05-03

NORTH BAY POLICE SERVICE

CONDENSED MONTHLY STATISTICAL REPORT

MONTH OF APRIL

During the month of April 2018, police activity for the North Bay Police Service resulted

in 2512 calls as compared to 2197 calls in 2017.

Of these calls, 88 were to investigate motor vehicle accidents. Ten of these accidents
involved injuries, with 11 persons injured.

The following is a list of some of the criminal occurrences investigated during the month,

with comparative figures for 2017.

Year to Date

Cleared to Date

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Homicide - - - - - -
Sexual Offences 2 4 17 28 15 16
Assault 18 33 125 134 131 116
Robbery 3 2 8 5 7 6
Break, Enter & Theft 13 8 71 59 20 8
Stolen Vehicles 5 5 11 7 5 2
Stolen Bicycles 7 9 10 14 - 1
Recovered Bicycles 1 1 3 4 . -
Theft Under 67 79 261 277 72 50
Theft Over 1 - 5 3 2 1
Mischief 10 27 73 80 17 28
Drug Charges 4 14 27 63 34 63
Criminal Offences Total 878 974
Calls for Service 8952 7690
Police Activity 0666 8455

Additional detailed statistics are available through the Office of the Chief of Police.

*Note - Year to Date statistics will change due to adjustments.

Shawn Devine
Chief of Police




